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MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector Gencral

Y  ATTERTION -.- . _

'¢gf§ ©  VIA - ¢ Deputy Director for Administration
TR SUBJECT - t  Alleged Illegal Domestic Activities
ERRY (>u1c1dc of Frank R. Olson)

nce is made to a 10 July 1975 request from

of your Staff concerning the location of

d related to the 1953 suicide of Mr. Frank R.
Olson, requested that the Office of Security revicw
the per es. concerning the suicide in"an attempt to
locate certain memoranda which had been prepared by the then
Inspector General (lr. Lyman k1rkpair1c!) concerning the circum-
stances sulloundln Mr. Olson's dcath,

i 2. A review of the docuacnts contnxncd in an- Off1cc of
Security soft file entitled "LSD Material® dlSClOSCd scveral
memoranda reclated to ir. Olson which hCIO of to the

: specctor Geney ing discussions v and
on 19 July 1975,
w1th a. copy of the cntir,

‘cquested that
file to aid in’ hlS review of thc FranL R. Olson mattcr

Material' soft

LI By the above dlscu551ons, coplcs of thc entire “LSD
Materlal” file are b01ng foxwaxdcd hcrehlth : . :

RN

4. This. mcno1andum w111 fu1thcr serve to confirm that on -
210 July 1975 a copy of the cntire Office. of Securit &
ino Frank R. Olson (SEF£98 450) was delivered toh
“01 his request upon the: authorlkatlon of e T
puty DllCCtOT of 'Security (PSI).

. L |!Larlcs 1. Kane I .

Director ofl Sccurity
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